
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 31, 2016 11:20 AM 

Adria Harper 

Cc: Vandiver, Denise' 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160223-WS; Proposed amendments for Rules 25-30.425 and 25-30.455, 

F.A.C. 

Hi Adria, 

Per your request, DN 08179-16 has been moved from Docket 16oooo to Docket 160223. Give me a 
call if you have any questions or concerns. 

1Jorotliy Menasco 
Office of- Commission C{erk 
:f[orida Puf3{ic Service Co1111nission 
2540 Shumard Oali ~{vd'. 
Ta{{aliassee, :f{oricfa 32399-oBso 

(Bso) 413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 

available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Adria Harper 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:03 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160223-WS; Proposed amendments for Rules 25-30.425 and 25-30.455, F.A.C. 

Good morning Dorothy, 

Please move OPC's comments/Document no. 08179-16 to Docket No. 160223. 

Thank you, 
Adria 

Adria E. Harper 
Senior Attorney 

Florida Public Service Commission 

AHarper@psc.state.fl.us 

{850) 413-6082 

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public 

Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e­

mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@Ieg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:59 AM 

1 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 31, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08547-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



To: Adria Harper 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160223-WS; Proposed amendments for Rules 25-30.425 and 25-30.455, F.A.C. 

Thanks so much! 

Denise 

From: Adria Harper [mailto:AHarper@psc.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 10:38 AM 

To: Vandiver, Denise <VANDIVER.DENISE@Ieg.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Kelly, JR <KELL Y.JR@Ieg.state.fl.us> 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 160223-WS; Proposed amendments for Rules 25-30.425 and 25-30.455, F.A.C. 

Hi Denise, 

We will move them into the docket (now that we have a docket number}. I'll take care of it! 

Thank you, 

Adria 

Adria E. Harper 

Senior Attorney 

Florida Public Service Commission 

AHarper@psc.state. fl. us 

(850) 413-6082 

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

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 7:56AM 
To: Adria Harper 
Cc: Kelly, JR 
Subject: Docket No. 160223-WS; Proposed amendments for Rules 25-30.425 and 25-30.455, F.A.C. 

I notice that ~ou moved the notices !or t~e current pass:thro~gh r'-:IJemaking_!Q_ the new docket. ____ _ 

CL/Harper - Note dated 10/28/16 to CLK/Menasco requesting that DNs 08330-16, 08030-16, I I 
~~529- 10/28/201 7760-16, and 07616-16 be moved from undocketed matters [Docket 160000] to new Docket j *08529-16.pdf (0 MB) ~1 

[ _____ --------- --- --- -- ----· ----· - . -- ----------- .. - ·---. - ----· - -- -- ---'--- ·- -------- - ------------60223. [Actions completed.] 1 
1 

Would you be able to move our comments from Docket No. 160000-PU, or do we need to re-file them 

in the new docket (160223-WS)? 

~~~l?9-I 10/l]J201tPC -(Kelly;~:m~:;~ =g::ng ·=;s~~-=·o;d:e;~~~ent o~~~e~a~n:. ___ ~~----~--~~~~~:0~i~:~~~-~J 
Thank you, 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 

2 



Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 

3 




